
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 9:23 AM
To: 'Michael Stubblefield'
Subject: Alamo WAGU 4 & Finney Oil
Attachments: DCP07255.JPG; DCP07256.JPG; DCP07257.JPG; DCP07250.JPG; DCP07251 .JPG;

DCP07258.JPG; DCP07259.JPG; DCP07260.JPG; DCP07407.JPG; DCP07409.JPG;
DCPQ7410.JPG

Mike,

Attached are photos of Alamo's West Artesia Grayburg Ut 4 release. I have C-141s for three releases at this site. I believe 
these pics were taken shortly after the initial release. The pics with higher numbers were taken after the second release 
I think. Areas of investigation should include the pasture from where the tank was set, going back in the direction of the 
gas plant, across and down the county road and on into the pasture on the South side of the county road. Also, where 
the lease road turns in off of the county road, both sides, and then up the lease road. Also, some areas on location 
including the area from the tank back to the well head. There was quite a bit of area affected by these three releases.
We can set up a time to meet out there if you want.

Also, I have the closure report for Finney Oil. I will need a C-141 Final to close it out.

Thanks,

Mike, hmtcfver
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